

# Mariam Hamadi

Volunteer

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

English

Arabic

## About

With valuable experience in stock management and volunteer work from Life After Hummus, I am committed to applying my skills in a dynamic retail setting. Adaptable and keen on customer support, I excel in stock upkeep, cleanliness, and providing thoughtful assistance to enhance shopping experiences.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Life After Hummus

UAL Central Saint Martins, Granary Square

UCLH

## Experience

### ● Volunteer

UCLH | Apr 2023 - Oct 2023

Duties:

- Working with patients - Handing out meals to patients
- Assisting patients - Understanding the nutritional information of patients
- Supporting patients in the hospital

### ● Volunteer

Life After Hummus | Oct 2022 - Jul 2023

Duties:

- Stocking up shelves - Food sorting and packing
- Cleaning and sanitising - Warehouse and storage management -
- Collecting from supermarkets

### ● UAL Central Saint Martins, Granary Square | Jul 2022

Duties:

- Using advanced technology to work with avatars - Building and engineering objects
- Working with softwares (Trnio, Deep Motion) - Create movement for avatar

## Education & Training

2021 - 2023

### ● Regent High School

Sixth Form,